

RE: Net Metering- DRAFT LRC note for review- Due Friday 9am

From: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
To: "Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)" <tim.hindmarch-watson2@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Young, Samantha (CAB)" <samantha.young2@ontario.ca>, "Pagel, Alexa (ENERGY)" <alexa.pagel@ontario.ca>, "Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY)" <hillary.armstrong@ontario.ca>, "Moore, Karen (CAB)" <karen.moore4@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 18 Sep 2017 13:15:28 -0400
Attachments: DLEG-877_ID50694_LRC_Committee_Note_NM_09_15-DraftV5.docx (61.38 kB)

Hi Tim,

Attached is the pink note with your question addressed.

Thanks,
Martin

From: Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)
Sent: September-15-17 5:33 PM
To: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Cc: Young, Samantha (CAB); Pagel, Alexa (ENERGY); Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY); Moore, Karen (CAB)
Subject: RE: Net Metering- DRAFT LRC note for review- Due Friday 9am

Hi Martin:

Attached is an updated note with an additional question in the margin that I hope you can help us with, by noon on Monday.

Thanks!

Tim Hindmarch-Watson
416-325-4618

From: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Sent: September-15-17 11:14 AM
To: Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)
Cc: Young, Samantha (CAB); Pagel, Alexa (ENERGY); Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: Net Metering- DRAFT LRC note for review- Due Friday 9am

Hi Tim,

Confirming that the final materials arrived at the ECO this morning. Attached are the final versions of the net metering documents. Because these files are so large, I will send the Green Button documents in a separate email.

Thanks,
Martin

From: Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)
Sent: September-15-17 9:48 AM
To: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Cc: Young, Samantha (CAB); Pagel, Alexa (ENERGY); Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY)

Subject: RE: Net Metering- DRAFT LRC note for review- Due Friday 9am

Great. Thanks! I'll let ECO know

Tim Hindmarch-Watson
416-325-4618

From: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Sent: September-15-17 9:11 AM
To: Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)
Cc: Young, Samantha (CAB); Pagel, Alexa (ENERGY); Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY)
Subject: Re: Net Metering- DRAFT LRC note for review- Due Friday 9am

Hi Tim,

Both green button and Net Metering are Minister signed and originals should be coming over shortly. We will send scans this morning.

Thanks,
Martin

From: Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)
Sent: Friday, September 15, 2017 8:55 AM
To: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Cc: Young, Samantha (CAB); Pagel, Alexa (ENERGY); Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: Net Metering- DRAFT LRC note for review- Due Friday 9am

Thanks, Martin. Do you have an update on the timing of final materials? They were due yesterday and it is only a matter of time before ECO starts asking where things are and looking to push items off. I know this is not an option for your leg items, so let me now when we can expect them.

Cheers!

Tim Hindmarch-Watson
416-325-4618

From: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Sent: September-14-17 7:33 PM
To: Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)
Cc: Young, Samantha (CAB); Pagel, Alexa (ENERGY); Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY)
Subject: Re: Net Metering- DRAFT LRC note for review- Due Friday 9am

Hi Tim,

Attached is the revised note with ENERGY's comments and edits.

Let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks,
Martin

From: Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB) <Tim.Hindmarch-Watson2@ontario.ca>
Sent: Wednesday, September 13, 2017 2:32 PM
To: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)

Subject: Net Metering- DRAFT LRC note for review- Due Friday 9am

Hi Martin:

Please find attached the draft LRC note for the Net Metering legislative changes. Please have folks review and provide comments by 9am on Friday.

Thanks,

Tim Hindmarch-Watson

Policy Advisor
Justice, Resource and Environmental Policy
Policy and Delivery Division
Cabinet Office
416-325-4618